Alberta

Janet Riopel
Board member

Expense Report

July 1 - September 30, 2022

1.) Travel
Travel Type Description Date Amount Notes
Stampede Trip Mileage July 10-13, 2022 328.25 receipts not required for per diems or allowances
Calgary, Alberta Hotel accommodations 1,209.15
Parking 94.50
Taxi/Uber 12.15
Taxi/Uber 11.53
Meal receipt in lieu of per diem 18.90
Meal receipt in lieu of per diem 37.80
Meals (4 lunches, 1 dinner) 67.15 receipts not required for per diems or allowances

Incidental (4 days) 28.00 receipts not required for per diems or allowances
1,807.43
Total Travel Expenses S 1,807.43
2.) Hospitality and Working Session
Vendor Description Date Amount Notes
Total Hospitality and Working Session Expenses S -
Total Expenses for the Period $ 1,807.43





















From: Janet Riopel

To:
Subject: Fw!: |Busines] Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Date: July 11, 2022 8:53:53 PM

WARNING This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name matching a user in your organization. Please
do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Andrew. This is for my upcoming expense report. I'm tracking my mileage this time so will be able to provide
it upon return to Edmonton. Cheers Janet

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: July 11. 2022 at 6:49:04 PM MDT
To
Subject: ’!usmess] Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Total CA$12.15
. July 11, 2022

Thanks for tipping, Janet

Here's your updated Monday W
evening ride receipt.

Total CA$12.15

Trip fare CA%$5.24
Subtotal CA$5.24
Booking Fee CA$3.00
Temporary Fuel Surcharge CA$0.50

TNC fee recovery surcharge CA$0.45



Tips CA$2.50

GST CA$0.46

Payments

CA$12.15

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with CARLOS

497 _ Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any Compliments/Concemns

Every rideshare trip in Calgary is insured for a covered auto accident by
Economical Insurance.

Learn more

2.88 kilometers | 9 min

6:29 PM




Report lost item Contact support

[l

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.



From: Janet Riopel

To: L

Subject: Fwd: [Business] Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: July 13, 2022 11:41:08 AM

Hi Andrew - one more Uber bill for my expense report. I do have some dinner receipts I will scan and send soon ... I'm off back to

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Subject: [Business] Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: July 12, 2022 at 12:15:51 PM MDT

Total CA$11 53
[ | July 12, 2022

Thanks for tipping, Janet

Here's your updated Tuesday B
afternoon ride receipt.

Total CA%$11.53

Trip fare CA%$4 65
Subtotal CA%$4 .65
Booking Fee CA$3.00
TNC fee recovery surcharge CA$0.45
Temporary Fuel Surcharge CA$0.50
Tips CA$2.50
GST CA$0.43
Payments

CA$9.03




CA$2.50

A temporary hold of CA$9.03 was placed on your payment method -I'his is not a charge
and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Leamn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with Sukhchain

499 Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any Compliments/Concems

Every rideshare trip in Calgary is insured for a covered auto accident by
Economical Insurance.

Learn more

2.14 kilometers | 6 min

12:08 PM

Report lost item Contact support




Forgot password

Privacy

Terms

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
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ORCHARD RESTAURANT
620 10 TH AVE, #134
CALGARY, AB T2R1C3
5872271722
https://orchardyyc.com

Orchard Restaurant
134 - 620 10 Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta
Canada, T2R 1C3
lel: +1 4032432392
Printed July 12, 2022 at 7:42 PM

July 12, 2022 at 7:42 PM
Table: B1, 1 guest

Order #: 5820
Cashier: Madeline S.

P 4% Party Name: 79 Server: Drew
Iransaction 208 GST #: R0123456789
$31.50
T‘.’ml $6.30 liger Prawn $15.00
Tip Lobster Prawn Arancini $18.00
'REDIT CARD SALE §37.80
(\}5&)3}‘01 8 Food Total $33.00
11-Jul-2022 9:40:46p.m. Sub Total $33.00
$37.80 | Method: CONTACTLESS GST $1.65
Reference ID: 2193 5 Total $34.65
Auth 1D: 013936
MID: ArxraRERA309 Thank You

AlD: A0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA
NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

Please Come Again!

p Guide:

15%=$5.20 18° =$6.24 20%=%$6.93
A Lush Dining Experience in the
{1eart of Calgary
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ORCHARD RESTAURANT
620 10TH AVE, #134
CALGARY,ABT2R1C3
5872271722
https://orchardyyc.com

Cashier. Drew

Transaction 505900

Total CAS$34.65
Tip CAS$3.00
CREDIT CARD SALE CAS37.65
VISA G618

12-Jul.-2022 7:42:53p.m.
CAS37.65 | Method:
CONTACTLESS
|
Reference i): 219400812997
AuthID-07610G

M|D ********4309

AID: ADCD0D00031010
ANIwWkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

A Lush Dining Experience in the
Heart of Calgary
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